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Form C-l45 
Permit 79369 

Change of Operator 

Previous Operator Information 

4378 

CHI OPERATING INC 

OGRID: 

Name: 

Address: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip: MIDLAND, TX 79702 

P O.BOX 1799 

New Operator Information 

Effective Date: 8/4/2008 

147179 

CHESAPEAKE OPERATING, rNC. 

OGRID: 

Name: 

Address: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip: OKLAHOMA CITY , OK. 731540496 

P. O.BOX 18496 

I hereby certify that the rules of Ihe Oil Conservation Division have been complied with and that the 
information on this form and the certified list of wells is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Previous Operator 

Signature: 

Printed 
Name: 

Title: 

Date: Phone: V J - i f c - f o o J 

New Operator 

Signature: 

Printed Name: Jim Fraser 

Date: W l f O ' t f Phone: (4051 767-4300 
Jim Fraker, Vice-President-Operations, 
Southern Division 

ck 
OU Conservation Division 

Case No. 
Exhibit No. 

hnp://uwA'.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPerinitting/RepoiVC104.VCi04AReport.aspx?PermitID... 7/28/2008 
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Pam Corbett 

From: Justin Zerkle [justin.zerkle@chk.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 1:49 PM 

To: pamc@chienergyinc.com 

Cc: John Quails; Bryan Arrant; Craig Barnard 

Subject: Inbounds Com #1Y 

Attachments: Change ofOperator.PDF 

Pam, 

Attached is the Change of Operator form that needs Chi Operating, Inc.'s signature/approval. Please have the appropriate person 
execute and e-mail and/or fax back to me. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you 

<<Change of Operator.PDF>> 

Thank you, 

Justin Zerkle 

Associate Landman - Permian North 
Chesapeake Energy Corporation 
Phone: 405-767-4925 
Fax: 405-879-1450 
Email: justin.zerkle@chk.com 

This email (and attachments « ar.y) is intended cnly lor Ihe use c i the individual or entity to which il is addressed, and may contain information thai is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or ihe employee or agent responsible for delivering this message lo 
Ihe intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of Ihis communication is strictly prohibited If you have received Ihis 
communication in error, please notify Ihe sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of ihe email (and attachments if any). 

8/4/2008 



9, 0, <&a% 1799 
THtiJUU, 1% 79702 

FAX TRANSMISSION 

DATE SENT': 1 | w TIME SENT: 

TO: NAME: 
LOCATION: 

FROM: NAME: 

TELEPHONE/FAX NO.: 

LOCATION: 
TELEPHONE/FAX NO. 

NUMBER OF PAGES: 

432-685-5001/432-687-2662 

+COVER 

MEMO: 

6 

This is a corrMential f acsimile. If you are not the intended party, please amtact this office at 432-685-5001. 



TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT 

TIME 
NAME 
FAX 
TEL 
SER. tt 

83/84/2808 16:11 

BROE4J599929 

DATE,TIME 
FAX NO./NAME 
DURATION 
PAG£(S) 
RESULT 
MODE 

88/04 18:11 
14058791450 
00:08:29 
02 
OK 
STANDARD 
ECM 

P, 0, 1799 
TKidltMd, 7% 7970B 

PAX TRANSMISSION 

DATE SENT': % TMESENT: 

TO: NAME: Jo^'P Z ^ K\t^ 
LOCATION: . " ' " 
TELEPHONE/PAX NO: ~ 

TROM: NAME: ^ G> 
LOCATION: 
TELEPHONE/PAX NO 

NUMBER OP PAGES: 

MEMO; 

I r h - A 

432-685-5001/432-687-2662 

+ COviiR. 



U 1 U 4 W a m i n e 

OCD Rules Helo Contact 

' 1 1 } . i r. fcsr ' " 

Operator Change, C-145 PertnitID 79369 

• Permit Status 
• Welt List 
» Inactive Well List 
• Financial Assurance 
• C-115 Reports 

• Pre-Drill ing 
• Drilling 
• Completion 
• Other 

Operator 
Information 

Select 
Properties 

Select 
Wells 

Warnings Submit Form 
View 

Forms 
Close 

Current Operator: CHI OPERATING INC 

New Operator: 

Effective Date: 

Warnings: 

Comments 

CHESAPEAKE OPERATING, INC. 

8/4/2008 

The New Operator is not in compliance wi th Rule 40 
There are no Fatal Warnings 

Administration 

UserlD: PCORBETT 
Tit le: Regulatory 
Operator: CHI OPERATING INC 

Sign-out 

http://www. emnrd. state, nm. us/ocd/ocdpermitting/SubmitForm/C 104/C104 ACreate/C 104 Warning.aspx 8/4/2008 


